To: Hinman, William[hinmanw@SEC.GOV]
From: Lin, Chris

Sent: 2019-08-05T08:06:04-04:00

Subject: Hello from Hong Kong

Received: 2019-08-05T08:06:13-04:00

9999999

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bill,

Hello from Chris Lin.

| am writing to see whether you have time to see me in the afternoon of August 21« (Wednesday) in D.C.
| have a couple of meetings at NASDAQ on August 21+« and 22-~. | thought | should pay you a visit while |
am in town to report what is going on in China. Let me know if you have time.

Best regards,

Chris

Chris Lin

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett
BAEERINES AT

ICBC Tower 35" Floor

3 Garden Road, Central
Hong Kong, China

T: +852-2514-7650
clin@stblaw.com

A list of the partners of Simpson Thacher & Bartlett, Hong Kong will be provided on request.
Simpson Thacher & Bartlett, Hong Kong is an affiliate of Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP with
offices in New York, Beijing, Houston, Los Angeles, London, Palo Alto, Sao Paulo, Tokyo and
Washington, D.C.



To: Hinman, William[hinmanw@SEC.GOV]
From: Lin, Chris

Sent: 2019-08-19T06:31:24-04:00

Subject: RE: Hello from Hong Kong

Received: 2019-08-19T06:31:42-04:00

999999999

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bill,

| don’t know whether you have received my email below. Please let me know if | can come by to say
hello in the afternoon of August 22~ (Thursday). Thanks.

Best regards,

Chris

Chris Lin

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett
BAERHESAT

ICBC Tower 35* Floor

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

%ﬁces_ in New York, Beijing, Houston, Los Angeles, London, Palo Alto, Sao Paulo, Tokyo and
ashington, D.C.

To: Lin, Chris[clin@stblaw.com]

From: Hinman, William

Sent: 2019-08-19T12:54:31-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Hello from Hong Kong

Received: 2019-08-19T12:54:31-04:00

Should we get a cup of coffee around 3?
Bill

Sent from my iPhone





